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December 2,2008 

To: Chairs of the Boards of Supervisors, CSAC Excess lnsurance Authority Members 

From: Jessica Blushi, Risk ManagerIPool Administrato 

Re: 2008 CSAC Excess lnsurance Authority Annual 

I am pleased to provide you with your copy of the 2008 CSAC Excess lnsurance 
Authority Annual Report. This report is designed to provide a summary of the EIA's 
programs, services, membership and financial condition. 

If you have any questions or would like additional copies of the report, please contact 
me at jblushi@csac-eia.org or (9 16) 631 -7363. 
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